

ala.mdbm@gmail.com www.meiravdavish.com

Interdisciplinary Landscape Architect experienced in Planning, Design and Master Planning.

An active Visual Artist – Drawing, Installation and Performance www.meiravdavish.com

A elective member of the governing council for Jerusalem artists' house

Independent Landscape Architect and consultant since 1997

Education:

- Bezalel Academy, Jerusalem, Israel. M.F.A. Program. -1999 2001
- New York Studio School for Drawing, Painting & Sculpture, New York, USA. Certificate of Overall excellence - 1995
- Bachelors Degree, Landscape Architecture, Cum Laude Technion, Israel Institute of Technology, Haifa.-1985

Awards:

- Rights of Way, A Streetscape Manual For The Old City Of Jerusalem -Israel Urban Design Award 2013 - cat. **Urban planning**

First prize for final graduating project in Landscape Architecture.

Grants for studies all through first and second degree

Residency & Fellowship program:

9 - 12/2004 – Art Residency – Mino Paper Art Village Project, Japan

2006 - 2007 - "Artists for Social Change", 1 year fellowship program, The Naggar School of Photography, Media & New Music, Musrara-Jerusalem, Israel

Selected Professional Experience:

Landscape consultant :

2012- Ministry of Interior Affairs - Planning Division: The National Plan for Wind Turbines,

Project site Inspection: Highway #6: several projects; i.e. Construction, Site plan and Plantation.

The Dead Sea - several projects: i.e. the polls and road construction.

2012 - Ministry of Environmental Protection - Planning Division, Quarrying Sites - site analysis

2005 - 2012 National Insurance Institute of Israel [The Fund for Development of Services for People with Disabilities], Landscape Design/Build overall guide and inspection for several projects [vary in size]

Master Plans:

2014 – **New Master Plan for Arara**, Landscape Planner, with freelance team members lead by Shamir-Inbar Master and Regional Planners Ltd. and Ethos group.

2011 – New Master Plan for Kiriat Malachi, Landscape Planner, with freelance team members lead by Moti Kaplan Master and Regional Planners Ltd.

2011 – **New Master Plan for Lod**, Landscape Planner, with freelance team members lead by Lazar-Matok Architects. and Ethos group.

1998 – 2000 - **Jordan Valley – Israel**, Landscape sensitivity evaluation and analysis: with freelance team members.

2008 - 2015 - **Israel Strategic Bike Plan,** Policy & Budget Study. lead By Kami Zrihan-Heller, Israel Government Tourist Corporation

 Environmental Impact Studies and assessment, Enosh-Aviv Systems / Ethos Group with freelance team members

2011 - Timna, Site and landscape visual assessment for recreation village

2008 – 2010 - National Policy Assessment and Manual for Massive Land file, team member in landscape and visual assessment chap 1-2.

2001 - 2003 A1 - The New Fast rail-line between Jerusalem- Lod Air Port, Israel Train Authority

1998- 2000 - Road 57, Kfar Yona bypass, Rishonim rail-line between Beer Yaacov and Rishon etc.

Landscape Architecture, Plan and Design:

2009 – 2013 - Rights of Way, A Streetscape Manual For The Old City Of Jerusalem -Israel Urban Design Award 2013- cat. Urban planning

A Manual for Design&Build Streetscape of the Old City of Jerusalem updated to 2013 standards. Includes 53 Design details. and illustrated guidelines for implementation and maintenance. Client: Jerusalem Municipality, chief Architect Planning Division.

2011 - **The Israeli Bike Trail - Jerusalem Path.** 5 km long, Plan and detailed design project. Client: Nature and Parks Authority.

2002 - 2011 Landscape Architecture, Plan and Design With Arad-Simon Arc.

The Jerusalem Mass Transit System Project : Yekutiel Adam Road, Pisgat Ze'ev Jerusalem

1000 m road, including new public bus lanes, a new lane for the light rail train and landscaping. Client: Moria Municipal Company, Jerusalem Municipality

Yekutiel Adam Bridge

Design of a 220m long bridge for the light rail train. Site development including the rehabilitation of the slopes under the bridge, by special vegetation.

Client: Moria Municipal Company, Jerusalem Municipality

Pisgat Ze'ev, Neighborhood Public Garden:

Landscape design of 8,000sqm. garden including a terraced garden

Client: Moria Municipal Company, Jerusalem Municipality 2003 – 2005 (currently under construction).

The New Embassy for the State of Israel in Ankara, Turkey: and The New Embassy for the State of Israel in Abuja, Nigeria:

Plan and detailed design for the 5,000sqm including, gardens, driveways, parking area, walkways and roof gardens, a swimming pool etc. Client: The Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Personal Details: Married + 2